
Message 

From: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D38A628177A448789839F37A51FAF75-ORFORD, ROB] 

Sent: 03/03/2020 14:05:11 
To: HSSG.TAC [hssg.tac@gov.wales] 
Subject: FW: FOR INFORMATION: SAGE 12 
Attachments: 030320 SPI-B on behavioural and social interventions.pdf; 200302 SPI-M-O consensus statement.pdf; VALID FROM 

03.03.20 - Pan Flu Assumptions vs COVID-19 table.pdf; Annex 1- Current data on COVID-19 interventions.pdf; Annex 
2-NPIs LSHTM.pdf; Annex 3- NPIs summary - Imperial v3.pdf; 03 March Potential impact of behavioural and social 
interventions on a Covid-19 epidemic in the UK (1).pdf 

From: SAGE Mailbox NR !<SAGE@ I&S > 

Sent: 03 March 2020 13:49 
To: SAGE Mailbox (1.-.-.-. I&S._._._. <SAGE@t I&S , Government Chief Scientific Adviser I_&S_ 
<GCSA@ I&S '; Whitty, Chris <Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.ul<>; Sharon Peacock 
<Sharon.Peacock@phe.gov.uk>; NR NR _  -dhsc.gov.uk; Van Tam, Jonathan <Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.uk>; 

'Carole Mundell (FCO)' <Carole.Mundell@fco.gov.uk>; Charlotte Watts (DfID) <c-watts@dfid.gov.uk>; Aston John 
<john.aston@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Phil Blythe <Phil.Blythe@dit.gov.uk>; CSA-Private Office (MULTIUSER) <CSA-
PrivateOffice@mod.gov.uk>; peter.horby@ndm.ox.ac.uk; Ferguson, Neil M <neil.ferguson@imperial.ac.uk>; Maria 
Zambon <Maria.Zambon@phe.gov.uk>; John Edmunds <John.Edmunds@Ishtm.ac.uk>; Jeremy Farrar 
<J.Farrar@wellcome.ac.uk>; 'Meera.Chand@phe.gov.uk' <Meera.Chand@phe.gov.uk>; 'graham.medley@lshtm.ac.uk' 
<graham.medley@lshtm.ac.uk>; Willett, Keith <keith.willett@nhs.net>; 'Andrew Rambaut' <a.rambaut@ed.ac.uk>; 
MEDICALDIRECTOR2, England (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) <england.medicaldirector2@nhs.net>; 
'David Halpern' <david.halpern@bi.team>

_
Cc : David O'Connor (Sensitive) <David.00onnor@fco.gov.uk>; NR I&S < NR eC I&S_ 

_I&S _. ov.ul<>._.._ I&S Resilience <Resilience@ I&S ..._' ov_uk>; °ccs.control@cabinetoffice gov.ul<° 
<ccs.control@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Wainwright, Stuarts I&S <Stuart.Wainwright@[ I&S ' ov.uk>_ 
°gavin.dabrera@phe.gov.uk' <gavin.dabrera@phe.gov.uk>; Rogers, Brooke <brooke.rogers@kcl.ac.uk> NR

NR ,@dfid.gov.uk>; colin.armstrong@fco. gay _uk; Rubin, James <gideon.rubin@kcl.ac.uk>; 'SPI-M' <SPI-
M@dhsc.gov.ul<>; -- j@dft.gov.uk' NR @dit.gov.uk>; Catherine Calderwood 
<Catherine.Calderwood@gov.scot>; Atherton, Frank (HSS - Chief Medical Officer) <Frank.Atherton@gov.wales>; 
'Michael.McBride@health-ni.gov.uk' <Michael.McBride_@h_e_a_lth-ni.gov_.uk_>_;_M_ C_ME_NAMIN, Jim (NHS NATIONAL 
SERVICES SCOTLAND) <jim.mcmenamin@nhs.net>;[ NR @phe.gov.uk>; Orford, Rob (HSS - 
Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>; Gregor.Smith@gov.scot;i NR 

NR @homeoffice.gov.uk>; 'covid-19sitrep' <covid-19sitrep@dhsc.gov.uk>; GOLDBERG, David (NHS 
NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND) <david.goldberg2@nhs.net>; Fielder, Wendy <Wendy.Fielder@dhsc.gov.uk>; 'Ben 
Warner' <BWarner@nol0.gov.uk>; 'Thomas, Kate' <kate.thomas@dhsc.gov.uk> NR (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES 
SCOTLAND) NR r@nhs.net>, 'natasha. grant@cabinetoffice.gov.uk <natasha rant cab raetoffi.ce..govuk> NR 

NR ~'@dhsc.gov.uk>; NR @health-ni.gov.uk>` NR _ @health- 
ni.gov.uk>; NR health-ni.gov.uk>; GROVES, Stephen (NHS _ENGLAND & NHS 
IMPROVEMENT X24) <stephengroves@nhs.net> I NR @dfid.gov.ul<>; NR - -. 

NR ;@dit.gov.uk>; PRENTICE, Mike (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) <mike.prentice@nhs.net>; 
Andrew Jones <andrew.jones10@wales_ nhs _uk>_ Shute Rupert <Rupert.Shute@homeoffice.gov.uk>; NR 

NR dit.gov.uk>; NR @bi.team>; NR @bi.team> 
Subject: RE: FOR INFORMATION: SAGE 12 

Dear all, 

Please find attached the papers for the SAGE meeting this afternoon: 
Paper 1: Behavioural and social interventions table 
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Annex 1: current data on Covid-19 interventions 
Annex 2: NPIs LSHTM 
Annex 3: NPIs summary 

Paper 2: Reasonable worst case planning table 
Paper 3: Updated SPI-M consensus statement 
Paper 4: SPI-B minute, 2 March 2020 

Please prioritise papers 1 and 2 as these will be the main items for discussion. 

We will have hard copies printed on the table. 

Best wishes, 
Michael 

SAGE secretariat 
sa e@ I&S 

Government 10 Victoria Street, London SW1H ON 

Office for Science 

[See recipients listed above] 
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[See recipients listed above] 

Subject: FOR INFORMATION: SAGE 12 

Dear all, 

Many thanks to all who have accommodated their diaries to the change in the SAGE timings, apologies again for any 
inconvenience caused. Due to the later SAGE, we will be sending papers out early tomorrow morning. 

Ahead of SAGE, we kindly request that only those actively participating in the discussion should contribute verbally (see 
below). This is due to a high volume of people observing or dialling in to the meeting. For those who are observing or 
dialling in and who wish to contribute, please text your name and question to the SAGE WhatsApp on  !&S 

The list of active participants are: 
- Patrick Valiance 
- Chris Whitty 
- Jonathan Van Tam 
- Sharon Peacock 
- Maria Zambon 
- Wendy Barclay 
- Andrew Rambaut 
- Peter Horby 
- Graham Medley 
- Neil Ferguson 
- John Edmunds 
- Charlotte Watts 
- Carole Mundell 
- John Aston 
- Phil Blythe 
- Jeremy Farrar 
- James Rubin 
- Brooke Rogers 
- Steve Powis 

NR 

David Halpern 
Gregor Smith 

Please note, the list of active participants will vary from each SAGE meeting depending on the topics 
discussed. 

For any questions or queries, please do get in touch with us at I&S 

Thank you, 
SAGE Secretariat 
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SAGE secretariat 

Government 
Office for Science 

sage C I&S 
10 Victoria Street, London SW1H ONN 
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